
1

ClinchRiverESPSafPEm Resource

From: Fetter, Allen
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:56 PM
To: ClinchRiverESPSafPEm Resource
Subject: DHS Consultation Determination_CRNS ESP.pdf
Attachments: DHS Consultation Determination_CRNS ESP.pdf

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ClinchRiver_ESP_SafDocs_Public  
Email Number:  10  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BL0PR0901MB307401BF0FE967FDD29D3C7385170)  
 
Subject:   DHS Consultation Determination_CRNS ESP.pdf  
Sent Date:   6/6/2019 4:56:19 PM  
Received Date:  6/6/2019 4:56:24 PM  
From:    Fetter, Allen 
 
Created By:   Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"ClinchRiverESPSafPEm Resource" <ClinchRiverESPSafPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   BL0PR0901MB3074.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3      6/6/2019 4:56:24 PM  
DHS Consultation Determination_CRNS ESP.pdf    500498  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  




